Sara I. Ammar

Mobile no. +961 3 815292, Beirut, Lebanon, sara.ammar14@gmail.com

Experienced Sales Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the Information Technology and Services industry. Skilled in Sales, Marketing, Banking, Team Work and Customer Service. Strong sales professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Economics from the American University of Beirut.

OBJECTIVE

Seeking a challenging position where I can develop my skills and gain field experience.

EDUCATION

2017-2020	Lebanese University - Beirut, Lebanon Major in Turkology
2011-2014	American University of Beirut (AUB) - Beirut, Lebanon Bachelor of Arts, Major Economics
1996-2011	College Protestant Français - Beirut, Lebanon French Baccalaureate- Physique/Chimie concentration

WORK EXPERIENCE

Oct 2016 – Present	Employee at Barracuda Networks
	(Outsourced at Telesupport International-ITG Holding Company)

- O Sales Manager Central & Eastern Europe (Jun 2018 Present)
- Sales Manager Middle East & Turkey (Apr 2017 May 2018)
- o Renewals Sales Middle East & Turkey (Oct 2016 Mar 2017)

July 2015 – Sep 2016 **Employee at BankMed H.O.** –Lebanon Operations Division, Clearing Department, Domiciliation

Sep 2014 – June 2015 **Teacher at International College** –Lebanon

August 2013 Internship at 'Banque du Liban' - Lebanon Attended Bank of Lebanon training program

SKILLS PROFILE

- Languages: Fluent in spoken and written English, French, Turkish and Arabic
- Sales, Channel Management, Forecasting
- Highly motivated and Organized under pressure
- Social, communication, group work and leadership skills
- Computer skills (Salesforce, Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Social Media)

MEMBERSHIPS and INTERESTS

MEMBERSHIPS

2012-2016 Member –Yunus Emre Turkish Cultural Center, Level 6 2012-2014 Member of the PR & Events Team at the AUB Campus Yearbook Office – **AUB** 2012-2013 Member –**Antranik** Basketball team 2nd division 2011-2013 Member -Basketball Varsity Team, **AUB**

ACHIEVMENTS AND INTERSTS

2019 Salesforce Super User Training, UK
2018-2019 Barracuda Sales Award, 100% achievement, fiscal year FY19
2012-2013 "PR and Events Program" certified - AUB
2011 Elected as Athlete of the Year at College Protestant Français
2010-2011 Elected as Most Valuable Player at School Tournaments
Interests: Media, Community Service, Basket-ball, Volley-ball, Biking, Playing guitar